

## **MONKSILVER PARISH COUNCIL**

### **DRAFT Agenda for Quarterly Parish Council meeting on Friday, 17<sup>th</sup> August, 2018 at 7:30pm in EMN Community Hall.**

1. Apologies for absence.
2. Minutes of last quarterly meeting (18<sup>th</sup> May, 2018).
3. Declarations of interest.
4. Matters arising.
5. Planning Applications:
  - a. The Green: Application approved with vertical timber cladding.
6. Presentation by Carina Gaertner on the Natural Flood Management Scheme
7. Flooding issues and updates:
  - a. Combecross Hill / Street cleaning.
  - b. High Street/Birds Hill & Beech Tree Hill/B3188
  - c. West Somerset Flood Group.
  - d. Sandbags.
8. Highways and Footpaths:
  - a. Speeding: 30mph signs.
  - b. South-western parapet of the Notley bridge.
  - c. Road closure for 5 days from Pond Orchard to North End Cottage
9. Website.
10. Deer Management Group report.
11. WSDC website - about councillors' interests,
  - a. Neighbourhood Watch. (new Point of Contact.)
12. Finance:
  - a. Bank Statement.
  - b. Annual grant to Monksilver Churchyard
  - c. Annual grant to Dorset & Somerset Air Ambulance
  - d. EMN Hall hire increase
  - e. Planned training (Clerk's training Part 1)
13. Asset Register.
14. Risk Register.
15. Waste and Recycling.
16. Dog Fouling.
17. Matters outside Monksilver

- a. Update on West Somerset / Taunton Deane merger.
- b. Proposed Boundary Changes.
- c. SALC meeting: Upgrading of A303 and A358.
- d. The great plastics debate, 14<sup>th</sup> September

18.AOB.

19.Dates of next four meetings.